PERFORMANCE MEDIA
INDUSTRIES, LTD.

October 16, 2017

Mr. Joey Remshard
FabriTRAK Systemes, inc.
111 West Park Drive
Mount Laurel, NJ

Re: FabriSPAN® 1017176 - Fabric Transparency Report

Mr. Remshard

We completed testing of the fabric option supplied to PMI for use in the Hurst Media
Room. Please see below for our findings and recommendations.

The fabrics tested were by FabriTRAK Systems, inc. The name shown here reflects how
the sample was labeled.

FabriSPAN® 1017176

The acoustical transparency performance of this fabric is rated Good with a -3.0 dB loss
at 10kHz and is approved for acoustical use to cover acoustical treatments and
surround speakers if they are equalized.

See performance charts on next page for test results

Best Regards
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Mario Previti
Senior Design Engineer
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Testing Performance Charts — Sound Transmission

FabriSPAN Acoustical Transparency: Insertion Loss. Approved for use with
surround speakers & acoustical treatments.
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